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MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor, Deputy Director
. Office of Inspection and Enforcement

FROﬁ: . Richard H. Volimer, Director

Division of Engineering, - NRR

: SUBJECT: - EFFECTIVENESS OF QA PORTION OF DIABLO CANYON IDVP

- «
.r’ ,'.’

During last week's review of issues ra1sed by Mr. Yin on the Diablo
Canyon 1DVP, he questioned how the QA work performed under dﬁe 1Dve
could have m1ssed the programmatic issues he found at the,smag. I met
briefly with the DC project group and Mr. Reedy last Thursday to discuss
this question. He stated that, although his review took pla ace in the
October 82 - January 83 time frame which was before the wigw program

(where many of Mr. Yin's concerns arose) was initiated, that ne had many
of the same findings.

P]ease‘confirﬁ that, for the extent of the Reedy audit, the findings of
this audit were not in conflict with Yin's findings. 1 am enclosing
ITR-41 and appropriate portions of the IDVP final report to assist in

-this review.

We need the results of your review by July 6.

Dy tlr———

. ﬁ;chard H. Vollmer, Director
Division of Engineering, NRR

Enclosure: As stated
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